Spruce View and District AG Society/ DJRC COVID 19 protocols

Guidelines as of October 28, 2020

WELCOME!

Please take the time to read our facilities guidelines to help prevent the potential spread of COVID-19.

At this time our facility CAN NOT exceed 100 people. Spectators who are not immediate family may be asked to exit the building. One parent/guardian per child is encouraged.

- Please sanitize hands before entering facility.
- Visitors/players please do not enter facility more then 30 minutes before ice session.
- Players/ skaters and Coaches are to immediately proceed to designated dressing room upon arrival. Please wait to be directed to ice surface.
- AHS guidelines state no more then 100 people within the building at any given time.
- Players and Coaches please adhere to capacity limits for each dressing room.
- Only one parent/guardian per participant/player in dressing room and only if necessary.
 Cycle of parents may need to take place. *Please note this is for children who need assistance*
- Physical distancing of two metres is required within the dressing room. Spots will be marked out.
- Immediately return to dressing room after ice session. Please eliminate congregating in the hallway. Dressing room needs to be vacated within 15 minutes to be cleaned for the next group.
- Please avoid unnecessary use of washrooms.
- Showers are currently closed.
- Congregating in groups larger then 6 people within lobby space is discouraged.
- Please sanitize when entering and exiting ice surface area.
- Please respect physical distancing while being a spectator within the ice surface area.
- Parents / spectators and players are encouraged to leave facility within 15 minutes of the end of practice/game/ice session.
- Referee change room is to be used only when necessary. Capacity is no more then 2 individuals at one time.
- Open outside food and drink is discouraged.
- Please allow caretaker to clean/sanitize change rooms before entering.
- Coaches or Managers, please take attendance every ice session. AHS may require these records in case of possible exposure.
- Public skating participates are required to check in to concession. Contact information will be required.
- Masks are not currently mandatory in our facility. If you want to take this safety precaution, you need to supply your own mask.

For more information:

Please be aware of guidelines laid out by your associated organization.

• AHS covid 19 information

https://open.alberta.ca/dataset/61f54c09-d6d7-4a12-a5be-Obc663a02c31/resource/e158ff14-eab7-4f24-94f4-b67c3639d0d5/download/covid-19-alberta-relaunch-strategy-2020-06.pdf

Hockey Alberta

https://www.hockeyalberta.ca/members/return-hockey/

• Skate Canada

https://skateabnwtnun.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/SC-ABNWTNUN-RTS-Phase-2-V1.1-Revised-Protocols-9 14 20.pdf

RAPID RESPONSE PLAN

If a player or participant begins to feel unwell, they are required to advise a coach/senior member of the team or safety person immediately. The ill feeling individual is to receive a mask to wear, as well as any person directly caring for the ill person. Parents/adult guardians are to leave the facility immediately with the ill player (or the player is to drive themselves home if well enough to drive). If the player is unable to immediately leave the facility, a location they can isolate will be identified and they will remain there until safe transportation has arrived. Cleaning and disinfecting of all equipment and surfaces that may have come into contact with the symptomatic player will be done.

The player is to stay home to self-isolate for 14 days after the onset of symptoms or until symptoms have resolved. Players exhibiting symptoms of COVID-19 are encouraged to be tested and self-isolate. Documentations from either the player's family physician or AHS before being permitted to return to play.